

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY

SOFIE DAMGAARD JENSEN

COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 33 70 60 05 T

(+45) 31 36 56 24 M

sodje@NJORDLAW.COM @



PROFILE

Sofie Damgaard Jensen primarily focuses on corporate law and transfer of businesses.

Sofie Damgaard Jensen advises small and medium-sized business within corporate law on everything from shareholder agreements to the transfer or restricting of your company. Sofie Damgaard Jensen also has experience in tax law and therefore provides advice in the intersection between company law and tax law, for example, in the case of potential generational transfer of your business.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023 – NJORD Law Firm, Assistant Attorney
2020 – 2023 NJORD Law Firm, Legal Assistant
2018 – 2020 IUNO Advokatpartnerselskab, Legal Assistant

EDUCATION

2021 - 2023 Master of Law, University of Copenhagen
2018 - 2021 BA. jur., University of Copenhagen
Jan 2022 – Jun 2022 University of Kent, Erasmus Programme

LANGUAGE

Danish and English.